From: "Mochrie, Paul"

Date: 2024-07-08 1:11:26 PM
Subject:  RE: question - accessibility report
Attachments: Letter to Minister Heyman Re Single-Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies.pdf

Letter to FCM President S Pearce Re Single-Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies.PDF

Letter from Council Motion - Single-Use Item By-Laws and Report Back on Cup Policies.pdf

Hi Lisa,
As requested, attached are copies of three letters that were distributed in response to the action items listed below.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Paul

From: Dominato, Lisa <Lisa.Dominato@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Mochrie, Paul

Cc: Morphy, Mellisa <Mellisa.Morphy@vancouver.ca>
Subject: question - accessibility report

Importance: High

Hi Paul — with the accessibility report and update on deck this week, could we please get an update in advance of Tuesday’s meeting as to whether the following action items
have been carried out.

| am asking as | am preparing an amendment that would ask Council to pass a resolution to take to the next FCM board meeting re: advocacy around accessible straws.
| look forward to hearing from you.
Lisa
THAT Council request that the Mayor write to the federal Minister of Environment and Climate Change Canada and respectfully request amendments to the federal Single-Use
Plastics Prohibition Regulations (SOR/2022-138) in order to enhance accessibility under the federal plastic straw ban and align with the City of Vancouver by allowing:
i Food vendors to provide an .accessible strawA(flexible plastic straw, individually wrapped in paper) when requested;

ii. ii. Retailers to display packages of flexible plastic straws in stores; and
iii. iii. Flexible plastic straws attached to beverage containers like drink boxes;



FURTHER THAT Council direct staff to write the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) about today s report and the need to amend the federal Single-Use Plastics
Prohibition Regulations (SOR/2022-138) in order to enhance accessibility under the federal plastic straw ban.

Minutes, Standing Committee on Policy and Strategic Priorities Meeting, February 28, 2024 (vancouver.ca)
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“The two skills of the warrior are compassion and insight. Compassion is easy - it arises spontaneously from an open heart. Insight or discernment requires more skill. We have to choose our battles.”
— Margaret J. Wheatley
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CITY OF oo
VANCOUVER | the Movor

March 28, 2024

The Honourable Steven Guilbeault
Minister of Environment and Climate Change of Canada

Dear Minister Guilbeault,
Re: Single-Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies

On February 28th, 2024, Vancouver City Council passed the Council Motion Single-Use Item By-
laws and Report Back on Cup Policies, which you will find attached in Appendix A.

As requested by this Council Motion, | am writing this letter on behalf of Vancouver City Council
to notify you that:

THAT Council request that the Mayor write to the federal Minister of Environment and
Climate Change Canada and respectfully request amendments to the federal Single-Use
Plastics Prohibition Regulations (SOR/2022-138) in order to enhance accessibility under
the federal plastic straw ban and align with the City of Vancouver by allowing:

Food vendors to provide an “accessible straw” (flexible plastic straw, individually
wrapped in paper) when reqguested;

il Retailers to display packages of flexible plastic straws in stores; and
iii. Flexible plastic straws attached to beverage containers like drink boxes.

These requests aim to enhance accessibility while aligning with the Government of Canada’s
efforts to promote sustainable alternatives. By allowing for the provision of accessible straws,
displaying packages of flexible plastic straws in stores, and attaching flexible plastic straws to
beverage containers, we can ensure that individuals with disabilities are not disproportionately
affected by plastic bans while still striving toward our shared environmental goals.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | look forward to working together to take positive
action addressing single-use plastics and promoting environmental stewardship.

Please contact Chief of Staff, Trevor Ford (Trevor.Ford@vancouver.ca or 604-754-2530), should
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mayor Ken Sim
City of Vancouver

604-873-7621 ken.sim@vancouver.ca

City of Vancouver, Office of the Mayor, 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V5Y 1V4



> CITY OF

VANCOUVER

MAYOR KEN SIM

April 25, 2024

President Scott Pearce
Federation of Canadian Municipalities

BY EMAIL
Dear President Pearce,
Re: Single-Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies

On February 28th, 2024, Vancouver City Council passed the Council Motion Single-
Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies, which you will find attached in
Appendix A.

As requested by this Council Motion, [ am writing this letter on behalf of Vancouver
City Council to notify you that:

FURTHER THAT Council Council direct staff to write the Federation of
Canadian Municipalities (FCM) about today’s report and the need to amend
the federal Single-Use Plastics Prohibition Regulations (SOR/2022-138) in
order to enhance accessibility under the federal plastic straw ban.

Should you have any questions, please contact Chief of Staff, Trevor Ford
(trevor.ford@vancouver.ca or 604-754-2530).

Sincerely,

Ken Sim
Mayor, City of Vancouver

604-873-7621 ken.sim@vancouver.ca

City of Vancouver, Office of the Mayor, 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V5Y 1V4


mailto:trevor.ford@vancouver.ca

Appendix A

MOTION - Single-Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies

On February 28t, 2024, Vancouver City Council passed the following motion:
WHEREAS

A. THAT Council relinquish the regulation of single-use items from the City to the
federal and provincial governments by approving, in principle, amendments to
the License By-law and the Ticket Offences By-law generally in accordance with
Appendix A of the Report dated February 7, 2024, entitled, “Single-Use Item By-
laws and Report Back on Cup Policies”, to rescind the City of Vancouver’s by-law
requirements concerning single-use foam cups and foam take out containers,
straws, utensils, plastic shopping bags, paper shopping bags and reusable
shopping bags;

FURTHER THAT Council instruct the Director of Legal Services to bring forward
for enactment the by-law amendments regarding foam containers, plastic straws,
single-use utensils and plastic shopping bags to be effective by March 12, 2024,
and the by-laws regarding paper and reusable shopping bags to be effective on
July 15, 2024.

B. THAT Council request that the Mayor write to the federal Minister of
Environment and Climate Change Canada and respectfully request amendments
to the federal Single-Use Plastics Prohibition Regulations (SOR/2022-138) in
order to enhance accessibility under the federal plastic straw ban and align with
the City of Vancouver by allowing:

i Food vendors to provide an “accessible straw” (flexible plastic straw,
individually wrapped in paper) when requested;

ii. Retailers to display packages of flexible plastic straws in stores; and
iii. Flexible plastic straws attached to beverage containers like drink boxes.
C. THAT Council:
i Request that the Province work in consultation with local governments,

industry and respective producer responsibility organizations (PROs),
and other stakeholders to develop circular cup packaging regulations that

604-873-7621 ken.sim@vancouver.ca

City of Vancouver, Office of the Mayor, 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V5Y 1V4



are consistent across B.C,, including exploring broader end-market
acceptance of these materials from recyclers and exploring requirements
on producers to innovate the way single-use cups are made to make them
more recyclable and/or attractive to end markets, to achieve the best
environmental outcomes based on B.C.’s local context, and develop these
regulations as part of the Province’s work to identify a policy approach by
2025 to improve the circularity of industrial, commercial and
institutional (ICI) packaging and to advance the ability to accept cups;

Share the Report dated February 7, 2024, entitled, “Single-Use Item By-laws and
Report Back on Cup Policies”, with the Minister of Environment and Climate Change
Strategy as a demonstration of the City of Vancouver’s commitment to support the
Province in advancing circular cup packaging regulations for B.C.

604-873-7621 ken.sim@vancouver.ca

City of Vancouver, Office of the Mayor, 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V5Y 1V4



2 CITY OF
VANCOUVER

MAYOR KEN SIM
March 28, 2024

The Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

BY EMAIL
Dear Minister Heyman,
Re: Single-Use Item By-laws and Report Back on Cup Policies

On February 28th, 2024, Vancouver City Council passed the Council Motion Single-Use Item By-laws
and Report Back on Cup Policies, which you will find attached in Appendix A.

As requested by this Council Motion, [ am writing this letter on behalf of Vancouver City Council to
notify you that:

THAT Council:

i. Request that the Province work in consultation with local governments, industry
and respective producer responsibility organizations (PROs), and other
stakeholders to develop circular cup packaging regulations that are consistent
across B.C,, including exploring broader end-market acceptance of these materials
from recyclers and exploring requirements on producers to innovate the way single-
use cups are made to make them more recyclable and/or attractive to end markets,
to achieve the best environmental outcomes based on B.C.’s local context, and
develop these regulations as part of the Province’s work to identify a policy
approach by 2025 to improve the circularity of industrial, commercial and
institutional (ICI) packaging and to advance the ability to accept cups;

ii. Share the Report dated February 7, 2024, entitled, “Single-Use Item By-laws and
Report Back on Cup Policies”, with the Minister of Environment and Climate Change
Strategy as a demonstration of the City of Vancouver’s commitment to support the
Province in advancing circular cup packaging regulations for B.C

Should you have any questions, please contact Chief of Staff, Trevor Ford (trevor.ford@vancouver.ca
or 604-754-2530).

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

On February 28th, 2024, Vancouver City Council passed the following motion:
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

B. THAT Council
request that the Mayor write to the federal Minister of Environment and Climate
Change Canada and respectfully request amendments to the federal Single-Use
Plastics Prohibition Regulations (SOR/2022-138) in order to enhance
accessibility under the federal plastic straw ban and align with the City of

Vancouver by allowing:

i. Food vendors to provide an “accessible straw” (flexible plastic straw,
individually wrapped in paper) when requested;

ii. Retailers to display packages of flexible plastic straws in stores; and
ii. Flexible plastic straws attached to beverage containers like drink boxes.

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

ii. Share the Report dated February 7, 2024, entitled, “Single-Use Item By-
laws and Report Back on Cup Policies”, with the Minister of Environment
and Climate Change Strategy as a demonstration of the City of
Vancouver’s commitment to support the Province in advancing circular
cup packaging regulations for B.C.

604-873-7621 ken.sim@vancouver.ca

City of Vancouver, Office of the Mayor, 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V5Y 1V4
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